DATE: March 30. 2000

TO: Mary Me¢
FROM: Management Team-
Phyllis K. r Jim Crrre
Bill Duk S Joy B urt
SUBJECT: Employee of the Month

Management is proud to select you as employee of the month for April 2000.

Mary, you were chosen employee of the month for your dedication to your job. Since
assuming your new position in early February, you were plagued by critical computer
problems. employee turnover and training new staft. You handled all these challenges
with finesse while learning new responsibilities. Management has observed that you
never shy away from new challenges. and you are a team player who consistently goes
above and beyond your routine job responsibilities without prompting. Emplcyees like
you who take such pride in your position and show the type of dedication you do set
an excellent example for others. Management wants to ensure you know how much we
appreciate your effort!!l!

As employee of the month, you can park in the Employee of the Month parking space.
In addition, we will give you a gift certificate to Nellie's Deli.

Congratulations and thanks for your dedication!!!!
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